NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the members of M/s. MRC
Exim Limited will be held at the registered office of the Company situated at No.4, Sawant Sadan,
Nehru Road, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai- 400057 on Monday, 5" October, 2020 at 2.00 P.M.to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS — ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 March 2020,
Statement of Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
together with the Auditors’ and Directors’ report thereon.

To re-appoint Mr. Jikesh Kiritbhai Shah (DIN: 02809371), who retires by rotation in this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for reappointment as director
of company.

for & on behalf of the Board of Directors

By Order of the Board
for MRC Exim Limited

SD/-
Date: 12.09.2020 Kirit Kumar Shah
Place: Mumbai (Managing Director)

DIN: 02764071

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Eight Annual General Meeting (the
“Meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy/ proxies to attend and vote instead of
him/her and the proxy/proxies need not be a member of the Company. A person
can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
cannot act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.



10.

The instruments of proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
registered office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is sent herewith.
Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies etc., must be supported
by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

The members / proxies & Authorized Representative are requested to bring duly
filled in Attendance Slips for attending the Meeting and Members/proxies are also
requested to bring a copy of the Annual Report along with them at the Meeting.

This Notice is being sent with Annual Report along with attendance slip, proxy
form and route map of the venue of the Meeting.

Green Initiative - Members, who have registered their email addresses for receipt
of documents in electronic mode under the Green Initiative of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, are being sent Notice by email and others are being sent by
courier.

In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as
the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the
Company will be entitled to vote.

Relevant documents under Section 170, and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will
be available for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company on all working days (i.e., except Saturdays, Sundays and Public
Holidays) between 3.00 p.m. to 5.00 p.m. up to the date of AGM. The aforesaid
documents will also be available for inspection by the members at the meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain
closed from Tuesday, September 29" 2020 to Monday, October 5" , 2020 (both
days inclusive)

Members are requested to send all their documents and communications
pertaining to shares to M/s. Purva Share Registry Private Limited at their address
at Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Est, J .R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital
Lane, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai 400 011, Telephone No: 91-22-2301 6761 / 8261,
Fax: 91-22-2301 2517 and Email id- busicomp@vsnl.com for both physical and
demat segments of Equity Shares. Please quote on all such correspondence-
“Unit- MRC Exim Limited.” For Shareholders queries Telephone, 022- 26124294,

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all
changes pertaining to their bank details, National Electronic Clearing Service
(“NECS”), Electronic Clearing Service (“ECS”), mandates, nominations, power
of attorney, change of address, change of name and email address, etc., to their
Depository Participant only and not to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer
Agent M/s. Purva Share Registry Private Limited, Changes intimated to the
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Depository Participant will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s
records which will help the Company and M/s. Purva Share Registry Private
Limited to provide efficient and better services. Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to intimate such changes to M/s. Purva Share
Registry Private Limited.

In terms of circulars issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), it
is now mandatory to furnish a copy of PAN card to the Company or its RTA in
the following cases viz. Transfer of shares, Deletion of name, Transmission of
shares and Transposition of shares. Shareholders are requested to furnish a copy
of PAN card for all the above-mentioned transactions.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Purva
Share Registry Private Limited.

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is being sent by
electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the
Company / Depositories, unless any member has requested for a physical copy of
the same. For other Members, physical copies are being sent. To support “Green
Initiative”, Members who have not registered email addresses are requested to
register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent M/s. Purva
Share Registry Private Limited / Depository Participants, in respect of shares held
in physical /electronic mode respectively.

Members may also note that the Notice of the 5" Annual General Meeting,
Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and Annual Report will also available on the
Company’s website www.mrcexim.co.in for their download.

As the meeting is held through Audio Visual Means, the Route Map is not affixed
to this Notice.

The Company has Appointed ACS Kejas Parmar as the scrutinizer of the Annual
General Meeting

Being an SME Listed Company, e-voting is not mandatory and hence e votins is
not opted by the Company

Draft instructions of how to attend this meeting is annexed to the notice
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Instructions to Attend AGM through Video Conference

1.

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm
to be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular
No0.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, physical attendance of the Members to the
EGM/AGM venue is not required and annual general meeting (AGM) be held through
video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence, Members can
attend and participate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is
not available for this EGM/AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint
authorised representatives to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM and participate
thereat and cast their votes.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the EGM/AGM through
VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis.
This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons
of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM without
restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April
13, 2020, the Notice calling the EGM/AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.mrcexim.co.in. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of
the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at
www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.

EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April
08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No.
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. The weblink through which share holder will be ableto attend AGM through Audio
Visual or OAVM method is mentioned below
https://purvashare.instavc.com/broadcast/334ac6b0-f4e8-11ea-9ef3-c9e9e472148c

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better
experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the
meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their requesting advance
atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number Ms Vidhi Thakkar 9833494935 or write an email at
chandukjain@gmail.com.

6. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be
allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

7. If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM through the link, you
may contact Mr. Manish Shah on 9324659811 or write an email to
support@purvashare.com.


https://purvashare.instavc.com/broadcast/334ac6b0-f4e8-11ea-9ef3-c9e9e472148c#inbox/_blank
mailto:support@purvashare.com

MRC EXIM LIMITED

CIN: U74999MH2015PLC269095

Regd. Off: 106, Siddhesh Apartment, 2" Khattar Gali, Babasaheb Jaikar Marg,
Charni Road, (East), Mumbai - 400 002

Tel. No.: 022 - 2203 1638 @ Email: mrceximlimited@gmail.com ® Web: www.mrcexim.co.in

‘DIRECTOR’S REPORT’

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the 5" Annual Report of MRC EXIM LIMITED along
with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31% March, 2020.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Year ended March 31, | Year ended March
2020 31,2019

Net Sales/Income from Operations 169,200,929 123,248,354

Other Income 5,847,403 6,860,312

Less: Expenditure 173,937,369 128,648,284

Profit/(Loss) before taxation 1,110,963 1,460,382

Less: Tax provisions 396,440 276,000

Deferred Tax 0 (270,891)

Prior Year Tax 0 7,295

Profit/(Loss) after tax 714,523 1,447,979

OPERATIONS REVIEW

The Income from operation for the financial year 2019-20, for the year under review was at Rs.
1692 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 1232 Lakhs during the financial year 2018-19 showing an
decrease of 37.34%. The company Profit after tax has registerd a downfall from Rs. 14.47 Lakhs
to Rs. 7.14 Lakhs showing an decrease of 50.66% over the previous year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review the Company has not issued any shares with or without differential
voting rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat equity. The total shares issued are
1,04,20,900 and out of which 9,830,650 are in demat form representing 94.34% and the rest i.e.
590,250 Nos representing 5.66% in physical mode.
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DIVIDEND

With a view to strengthen the financial position of the Company, no dividend has been
recommended for the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended March 31, 2020.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONNEL

As per Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Jikesh Kiritbhai Shah shall retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being eligible, may offer
himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The Whole Time Directors and the Independent Directors of the Company are
not considered for the purpose of retirement by rotation.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Company is mandatorily
required to appoint whole time KMPs. There is no change during the period under review.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year 2019-2020, 4 Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company, (1)
meeting of the Audit Committee and (1) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were held.
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The details of Board Meetings are given below:

Date Serial Number Board Strength No. of Directors
Present
30" May 2019 01/2019-2020/BM 4 4
07" September 2019 | 02/2019-2020/BM 4 4
12" November 2019 03/2019-2020/BM 4 4
3" March 2020 04/2019-2020/BM 4 4
The details of the Audit Committee Meetings are given below:
Date Serial Number | Committee Strength No. of Directors
Present
4™ March 2020 01/2019-2020/AC 3 3

The details of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings are given below:

Date Serial Number | Committee Strength No. of Directors
Present
7™ September 2020 | 01/2019-2020/NRC 3 3

DISCLOSURE OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return, pursuant to the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014, for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2020, is furnished in Form MGT-9 and is attached as
“ANNEXURE 1I” and forms part of this report. The web address of the Company where the
Annual Return has been placed is as follows:

WWW.Mmrcexim.co.in

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134[3][c] read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and in case of any material departures, proper explanations have been given for the
same in the accounts itself;
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b. the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit/loss of
the Company for that period;

c. the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate operating effectively;

f. Being a listed company, the directors, have laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SUB-
SECTION (12) OF SECTION 143 OTHER THAN THOSE WHICH ARE REPORTABLE
TO THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT

No frauds were reported by the Company’s Statutory / Cost / Internal / Secretarial Auditors
during the year under review.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

All Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the
requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Listing
Regulations so as to qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

In accordance with the provision of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has
constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). The Board on recommendation of
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NRC had approved a policy setting out the criteria for determining qualifications, positive

attributes, independence of Directors and other matters provided under Section 178(3) of the Act.
The salient features/ changes in the policy are attached herewith as “Annexure-II". For viewing
the complete policy, you may kindly visit the following web- address of the Company:
WWW.mrcexim.co.in

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of section 139, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s. A. Puri & Co. Chartered Accountants, bearing Registration
N0.108231W, hold office up to the conclusion of the Annual General meeting to be held in the
year 2022. The Company has received a certificate from the said auditors that they are eligible to
hold office as the Auditors of the company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company has
appointed Ms. Charu Golash (Mem No.-7325) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure-III” and forms an
integral part of this report.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the auditor in
their Report.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS,
COST AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDITOR IN THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Auditors
in their report. The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant
notes to the accounts and accounting policies are self explanatory.

The Secretarial Audit report is annexed herewith as “Annexure-I11". The observation made by
the Secretarial Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 31® March, 2020 read with
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the explanatory notes therein are self explanatory, and therefore do not call for any further

explanation or comments.

The Cost audit of the Company has not been conducted for the financial year 2019-2020 as
provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act, is not required by the
Company and accordingly such accounts and records are not made and maintained by the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186

During the year under review, the Company has not given any loans or guarantees or made
investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended March 31,
2020 were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. Therefore, the
provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not attracted. Further, there are no
materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons
which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in
Form AOC-2 is not required.

STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is engaged in the business of Trading of Metals and Ferrous Alloys. The Company
is being optimistic about its future activities and aims higher profits with increased revenue in
the years to come.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR
AND THE DATE OF THIS REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.
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DETAILS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rule 8 of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 in respect of Conservation of
Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo etc are furnished below:

(A)  Conservation of energy: Not Applicable

Steps taken or impact on conservation
of energy

Steps taken by the Company for
utilizing alternate sources of energy

Capital  Investment in  energy
conservation equipments

(B)  Technology Absorption: Not Applicable
Efforts made towards technology
absorption

Benefits  derived  like  product
improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year):

Details of technology imported

Year of import

Whether technology has been fully
absorbed

If not fully absorbed, areas where
absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof

Expenditure incurred in Research and
Development
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(C)  Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
During the year under review, the Company has neither earned nor used any foreign exchange.

DISCLOSURE FOR DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company’s business. Risk management is a structural approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risk will now be
managed within unitary framework. The Risk Management process in our business, operations,
over the period of time will become embedded into the Company’s business systems processes,
such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.

DISCLOSURES RELATING TO CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company for
the year under review.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PEFORMANCE OF THE BOARD

During the year, in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board carried out
the evaluation of the Board as a whole, Board Committees and Directors. The evaluation process
focused on various aspects of the functioning of the Board and Committees such as composition
of the Board and Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific duties and
obligations etc. A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual
Directors on parameters such as attendance, contribution and independent judgement.

Based on the outcome of the evaluation, the Board and Committees have agreed on various
actions to further improve the effectiveness and functioning of the Board and Committees.

REPORT ON THE HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES,
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES AND THEIR CONTRIBUTION
TO THE OVERALL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY DURING THE PERIOD
UNDER REVIEW
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During the year under the review, the Company does not have any Associate, Subsidiary or a

Joint Venture.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS DURING THE YEAR

During the year under the review, there were no changes in the nature of business of the
Company.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year under review.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have impact on the
going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal financial control commensurate with its
size and nature of operations. The system of internal controls ensures that all activities are
monitored and controlled against any unauthorized use or disposition of assets and that the
transactions are authorized and reported correctly.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PROHIBITION, PREVENTION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of
The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during
the year 2019-2020:

* No. of complaints received: Nil
* No. of complaints disposed off: Nil
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DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES

The Company has established Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees to report
genuine concerns, to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any, and to ensure a
clean and transparent environment for conducting business and also ensures adequate safeguards
against victimization of persons who use such mechanism.

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct
of business operations.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were no employees of the Company during the financial year ended 31% March 2020, and
therefore the Company need not disclose the details required to be mentioned under Section 197
of the Act read with rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Regulation 15 (2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, para C of Schedule V relating to Corporate Governance Report, shall not
apply to company listed on SME Exchange. The Company being a company listed on BSE SME
Platform, preparation of corporate governance is not applicable.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In terms of the Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
Management Discussion and Analysis is set out in the Annual Report as “Annexure-I1V”.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial
Standards.
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FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

(i) |Corporate Identification Number (CIN) L74999MH2015PLC269095

(ii) |Registration Date 12.10.2015

(iii) |Name of the Company MRC EXIM LIMITED

(iv) | Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company Limited by Shares/Indian Non-Government Company
(v) |Address of the Registered office & contact details No.4, Sawant Sadan, No.5, Nehru Road, Vile Parle, East Mumbai -

400057

(vi) [Whether listed company Yes, on BSE SME Platform
(vii) [Name, Address and Contact details of the Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any M/s. Purva Share Registry Private Limited, Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind.

Est, J .R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel (E),
Mumbai 400 011, Tel No.: 91-22-2301 2518 / 6761

[11. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY |
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description of main products/ services NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total
No. turnover of the
company
1 Trading of Metals and Ferrous Alloys 2720 100.00

111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sl. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY CIN/GLN HOLDING/SU | % of shares held| Applicable
No. BSIDIARY/AS Section
SOCIATE
1 N.A.

Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary or Associate Company




[1V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity share capital breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holdin

g

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of shares held at the end of the year % Change
(As on 01.04.2019) (As on 31.03.2020) during the
year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Shares Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 3320200 0 3320200 31.86 3370200 0 3370200 32.34 151
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
€) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (A) (1):- 3320200 0 3320200 31.86 3370200 0 3370200 32.34
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs- Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
€) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2) 3320200 0 3320200 31.86 3370200 0 3370200 32.34
B. Public Shareholding
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Banks / F1 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
c) Central Govt. 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0.00 0 0.00
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
f) Insurance Companies
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
g) FllIs 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
h) Foreign Venture Capital 0 0.00 0 0.00
Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0
(2) Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Individuals 0 0.00 0 0.00
i) Individual shareholders 1784000 17.12 1528350 14.67
holding nominal share capital 0 0.00 0 0.00
upto Rs. 2 lakh 0 0.00 0 0.00
1784000 0 0 0.00 1528350 0 0 0.00 -14.33
ii) Individual shareholders 4351092 41.75 3584350 34.40
holding nominal share capital 0 0.00 0 0.00
in excess of Rs 2 lakh 0 0.00 0 0.00
3760842 590250 0 0.00 2994100 590250 0 0.00 -17.62
c) Others (HUF) 965608 0 965608 9.27 1938000 0 1938000 18.60 100.70
Sub-total (B)(2):- 6510450 590250 7100700 68.14 6460450 590250 7050700 67.66
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B))
6510450 590250 7100700 68.14 6460450 590250 7050700 67.66
C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Grand Total (A+B+C)
9830650 590250 10420900 100 9830650 590250 10420900 100




(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl. | Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
No.
No. of Shares % of total | % of Shares Pledged | No. of Shares % of total % of Shares % change in
Shares of the [ / encumbered to total Shares of the Pledged / shareholding
company shares Company encumbered to | during the year
total shares
1 KIRITKUMAR
MADHAVLAL SHAH 1657000 15.90 0.00 1657000 15.90 0.00 0.00
2 [CHANDU JAIN 522750 5.02 0.00 522750 5.02 0.00 0.00
3 SANTOSH DOULAT
PASTE 501250 4.81 0.00 501250 4.81 0.00 0.00
4 HEMALI HEMANT
SHAH 488700 4.69 0.00 488700 4.69 0.00 0.00
5 JIKESH KIRITBHAI
SHAH 100000 0.96 0.00 100000 0.96 0.00 0.00
6 [JIKESH K SHAH 100000 0.96 0.00 100000 0.96 0.00 0.00
7 SANGEETA CHANDU
JAIN 500 0.00 0.00 500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3370200 32.34 0.00 3370200 32.34 0.00

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the| Cumulative Shareholding during
year the year
No. of shares | % of total Shares of | No. of shares % of total
the Company Shares of the

Company
At the beginning of the year 3370200 32.34 3370200 32.34
Changes during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the end of the year 3370200 32.34 3370200 32.34

There is NO change in the shareholding of Promoters during the year.

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl Name Shareholding at the beginning of the| Cumulative Shareholding during
No. year the year
For each of the Top 10 shareholders No. of shares| % of total shares of | No. of shares % of total
the company shares of the
company
1 |ESPS FINSERVE PRIVATE LIMITED 1056000 10.13 1056000 10.13
CHOICE EQUITY BROKING PRIVATE
2 LIMITED 472000 4.53 472000 453
PRAKASH BHASKAR
3 SHETTY 379200 3.64 379200 3.64
4 |BHARAT MALHOTRA 352000 3.38 352000 3.38
DHANANJAY V.
5 PATEL 296900 2.85 296900 2.85
6 |[ANAGHA PRAKASH SHETTY 290000 2.78 290000 2.78
7 |SHEETAL HIMMATBHAI DESAI 280000 2.69 280000 2.69
8 [RAJWANT PARMANAND SINGH 208000 2.00 208000 2.00
9 |KALPESH V MEHTA 200000 1.92 200000 1.92
10 |KUMARPAL MEHTA 200000 1.92 200000 1.92

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sl. Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during
No. the year
For Each of the Directors and KMP No. of shares % of total Shares of the Company | No. of shares [% of total Shares
of the Company
1 |[KIRITKUMAR MADHAVLAL SHAH
At the beginning of the year 1657000 15.90 1657000 15.90
Changes during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the end of the year 1657000 15.90 1657000 15.90
2 [JITENDRA DHANARAJ JAIN
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Changes during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
3 [JIKESH KIRITBHAI SHAH
At the beginning of the year 100000 0.96 100000 0.96
Changes during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the end of the year 100000 0.96 100000 0.96
4 |INILAMBEN VIJAYKUMAR MEHRA
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
Changes during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
5 [PRAFUL INDARCHAND JAIN
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 67200 0.64
Changes during the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00 67200 0.64




[V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 9254034.00 14454893.00 0.00 23708927.00
i) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 9254034.00 14454893.00 0.00 23708927.00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Addition 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reduction 9254034.00 10138700.00 0.00 19392734.00
Net Change -9254034.00 -10138700.00 0.00 -19392734.00
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 0.00 4316193.00 0.00 4316193.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (i+ii+iii) 0.00 4316193.00 0.00 4316193.00
[VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
No.
Name of Directors KIRITKUMAR
MADHAVLAL NIL NIL
SHAH
1 [Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - 0.00
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - 0.00
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 0.00
2 |Stock Option - - - 0.00
3 [Sweat Equity - - - 0.00
4 |Commission - - - 0.00
- as % of profit - - - 0.00
- others, specify - - - 0.00
5 |[Others, please specify - - - 0.00
Total (A) - - - 0.00
Ceiling as per the Act - - - -
B. Remuneration to other Directors:
Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No.
JITENDRA JIKESH NILAMBEN
Name of Directors DHANARAJ JAIN KIRITBHAI | VIJAYKUMAR
SHAH MEHRA
1 |Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (1) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (B)=(1+2) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Managerial Remuneration 0 0 0 0.00
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 -
C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO Company Secretary CFO Total Amount
1 |Gross salary 0.00 120000.00 0.00 120000.00
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Act, 1961
2 |Stock Option 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 |Sweat Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 |Commission 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- as % of profit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- others, specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 |Others, please specify 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 120000.00 0.00 120000.00




VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of the Companies Act Brief Description Details of Authority [RD / NCLT/ COURT] | Appeal made, if
Penalty / any (give
Punishment/ Details)
Compounding
fees imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Jikesh Shah
Director
Sd/-

Place: Mumbai

KiritbhaiShah

Managing Director

Sd/-

Date: 12th Day of September 2020
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FORM NO. MR -3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,

MRC EXIM LIMITED

CIN: L74999MH2015PLC269095
NO.4, SAWANT SADAN, NO 8§,
NEHRU ROAD VILE PARLE EAST
MUMBAI 400087.

I have conducted Secretarial Audit of compliance with the applicable statutory provisions
and adherence to good corporate practices by MRC EXIM Limited (hereinafter called

‘the Company’) for the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2020. Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books and papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2020 complied
with statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books and papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the Financial Year ended 315! March, 2020
according to the provisions of:

() The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i) ‘The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations magde
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Inves . '
and External Commercial Borrowings — Not applicable for External Co / 2
Borrowings as there was no reportable event during the financial yeay

review;

23B/8A,Diamond Harbour Road
New Alipore, Block - A

Kolkata- 700053.

Mobile- 98300-19985
pcs.cham%uﬁjpta@ mail.com
M - 325. CoP- 8005



CHARU GOLASH

Comnvany Secretary in Practice

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 Not applicable for External
Commercial Borrowings as there was no reportable event during the
financial year under review;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benefits) Regulations, 2014;— Not applicable as the Company as there
was no reportable event during the financial year under review

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 — Not applicable as the Company as there
was no reportable event during the financial year under review;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client — Not applicable as the Company is mot
registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agent during
the financial year under review;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 — Not applicable as there was no reportable event
during the financial year under review;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018 — Not applicable as there was no reportable event
during the financial year under review; and

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (S5-1) and
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(i) Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and National
Stock Exchange of India Limited.

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

23B/8A,Diamond Harbour Road
New Alipore, Block - A

Kolkata- 700053.

Mobile- 98300 19985
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Comvany Secretary in Practice

I further report that:

(i) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors including a
Woman Independent Director. Changes in the composition of Board of Directors
that took place during the year under review, were carried out in compliance with
the provisions of the Act;

(i) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule Board Meetings; agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting;

(iii) All the decisions of the Board and Committees thereof were carried through with
requisite majority.

I further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the
Company and on the basis of the Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Company
Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of the
opinion there are adequate systems and processes in place in the Company which is
commensurate with its size and operations, to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines; and

(i) As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices received from
various statutory / regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective
measures, wherever found necessary.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A
and forms an integral part of this report.

Signature: -
é@% Collen W Ciolyy
= -
Name of Company Secretary in Practice: Ms. C HARU GO LASH
Ms. CHARU GOLASH Company Secretary in Practice.
Membership Number: 7325. 23B/8A, Diamond HarbourARoad-
Certificate of Practice Number: 8005 Ne‘;:‘lu‘;g% .}3 l:: g 3 g e
UDIN NUMBER F007325B000685805 FCS-7325
COP-8005

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09-09-2020

23B/8A,Diamond Harbour Road
New Alipore, Block - A

Kolkata- 700053.

Mobile- 98300-19985
pcs.charugtl})ta@ mail.com
M- F7325. CoP- 8005
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Company Secretary in Practice

Annexure A

To,
The Members,

MRC EXIM LIMITED
CIN: L74999MH2015PLC269095

Management’s Responsibility

1. It is the responsibility of management of the Company to maintain secretarial
records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and
operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards
and procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial
compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for ouropinion.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management's representation about
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted affairs of the Company.

6. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records
and Books of Accounts of the Company. é @ L\
3

Signature: - Ms. CHARU GOLASH

Company Secretary in Practice,
é 23B/8A, Diamond Harbour Road
e ) New Alipore, Block — A,
—— Kolkata — 700053.
Name of Company Secretary in Practice: FCS-7 % 25
Ms. CHARU GOLASH COP-
Membership Number: 7325.
Certificate of Practice Number: 8005
UDIN NUMBER F007325B000685805

Place: Mumbai
Date: 09-09-2020

23B/8A,Diamond Harbour Road
New Alipore, Block - A

Kolkata- 700053.

Mobile- 98300 19985
pcs.c aru%;pta@ mail.com
~oP- 8005
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Listing Agreement, as amended from time to time. This
policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee ('NRC” or the ‘Committee’) and has been approved by
the Board of Directors.

DEFINITIONS

“Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and
includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961;

“Key Managerial Personnel” means:

1. Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whole-time Director;

2. Chief Financial Officer;
3. Company Secretary; and

4. such other officer as may be prescribed.

“Senior Managerial Personnel” mean the personnel of the company who are members of its core management team
excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of management, of rank equivalent to
General Manager and above, including all functional heads.

OBJECTIVE

The objective of the policy is to ensure that The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient
to attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully;

Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and
Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and
its goals.
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ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The role of the NRC will be the following:

To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director.

To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.

To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management.

To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management.

To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size.

Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and / or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for
appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend his / her appointment, as per
Company’s Policy.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is considered for
appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a
person is sufficient / satisfactory for the position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who has attained
the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age
of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution.

TERM / TENURE

Managing Director/Whole-time Director: The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive
Chairman, Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment
shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.
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Independent Director: An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two
consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment
after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed
companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

EVALUATION

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel
yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary.

REMOVAL

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations
and the policy of the Company.

RETIREMENT

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the
prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for
the benefit of the Company.

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors:

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors, etc. shall be
governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the
time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company.

b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as it
may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director/ Whole time Directors.
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Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors:

a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration as permissible
under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for attending
meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as
provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force.
The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be.

¢) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible to participate in
any share-based payment schemes of the Company.

d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered which are of
professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if the
following conditions are satisfied:

| The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and

| In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice of that
profession.

e) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of administering the Employee Stock
Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and other share-based payments to be made to
Directors (other than Independent Directors).

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:
a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay and incentive
any, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Company’s Policy.

b) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of administering the Employee Stock
Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine the stock options and other share-based payments to be made to Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

¢) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident Fund, contribution to
pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided from to time.

d) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and performance
of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be
considered appropriate.

IMPLEMENTATION

The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism and manuals in supplement and
for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate.

The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Indian Metals and Mining Industry Analysis —

India is the third-largest steel producer in the world. In 2015, India produced 91.46 million
tonnes (MT) of finished steel. Driven by rising infrastructure development and growing demand
for automotives, steel consumption is expected to reach 104 MT by 2017. During the month of
September 2016, the consumption of finished steel was estimated at 6.7 MT, showing a
significant improvement of 7.6 per cent year-on-year growth. India’s steel production is expected
to increase from 100 MTPA to 112.5 MTPA by FY16 and 300 MTPA by 2025. The Government
of India has allowed 100 per cent foreign direct investment (FDI) in the steel sector under the
automatic route. To meet the target of 300 MT capacities by 2025, the Government is planning to
come up with a new and dynamic steel policy for the sector. The government is also planning to
create independent regulators for steel and mining sectors. A new scheme, ‘The scheme for the
promotion of R&D in the iron and steel sector’, has been approved with budgetary provision of
US$ 24.6 million to initiate and implement the provisions of the scheme as per the 11th Five-
Year Plan which has continued in the 12th Five Year Plan. The development of technology for
Cold-Rolled Grain Oriented (CRGO) steel sheets and other value-added products is also included
under the policy purview and is allocated US$ 6.7 million. Iron & Steel Industry in India Source:
https://www.ibef.org/industry/steel.aspx Introduction India was the world’s third- largest steel
producer in 2016.

The growth in the Indian steel sector has been driven by domestic availability of raw materials
such as iron ore and cost-effective labour. Consequently, the steel sector has been a major
contributor to India’s manufacturing output. The Indian steel industry is very modern with state-
of-the-art steel mills. It has always strived for continuous modernisation and up-gradation of
older plants and higher energy efficiency levels.

Source: https://www.ibef.org/industry/metals-and-mining

Market Size India’s crude steel output grew 10.7 per cent year-on-year to 25.76 million tonnes
(MT) during January-March 2017. India’s crude steel output during April 2017 grew by 5.4 per
cent year-on-year to 8.107 MT. India’s finished steel exports rose 102.1 per cent to 8.24 MT,
while imports fell by 36.6 per cent to 7.42 MT in 2016-17. India’s steel exports rose 142 per cent
in April 2017 to 747,000 tonnes over April 2016, while imports fell by 23 per cent to 504,000
tonnes in April 2017 over April 2016. Total consumption of finished steel grew by 3.4 per cent
year-on-year at 6.015 MT during April 2017. Structure of the Steel Sector Source: Presentation
on Steel by IBEF, July 2017

COMPANY OPERATIONS

The Company began its operations in 2016 and was primarily engaged in Trading in
ALUMIUM, Graphite and Steel Products for Construction and Engineering Industries.
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The Company post the IPO has set up direct contact with the Manufacturers eliminating
middlemen. The result was higher margin and better assurance of quality for the customers. The
Management is continuously evaluating business requirements of various customers and
delivering different products to suit their designs.

OUR COMPETITIVE STRENGTHS
Experienced management team and a motivated and efficient work force

Our Company is managed by a team of experienced and professional personnel having
knowledge of all aspects of marketing, finance and broking. The faith of the management is in
the staff and their performance has enabled us to build up capabilities to expand our business.

SWOT Analysis

Strengths
e Experienced Promoters and management team
e Domain knowledge in dealing in Metails and Special Alloys
e Low cost of processing orders and procurement

Weaknesses
e Dependence upon Specific Metals.
e Dependence upon few suppliers and customers for business

Opportunities
e Potential to introduce new products and concentrate on higher value addition
e EXiting a particular segment and entering a new segment easier.

Threats
e Commodities are prone to risk changes in natural environment.
e Industry is prone to change in government policies
e There are no entry barriers in our industry which puts us to the threat of competition from
new entrants

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

The Directors Report contains a detailed summary of operational performance. Kindly go
through the same.
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has adequate internal control systems for the business processes in respect of all
operations, financial reporting, compliance with laws and regulations etc. Internal Control
Systems have been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded and,
transactions are executed in accordance’s with management’s authorization and properly
recorded and accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other
financial information. Regular internal audits ensure that responsibilities are executed
effectively. The Audit Committee reviews the adequacy of internal controls on regular basis.
Internal check is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the adequacy and effectiveness of
internal control systems.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board of Directors has identified various elements of risks which in its opinion may threaten
the existence of the Company and have formulated measures to contain and mitigate risks. The
Company has adequate internal control systems and procedures to combat identified risks. The
audit committee periodically reviews the risks which may potentially affect the company’s
operations or performance.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

The Employee Relations with the Management continued to be cordial. The Company regards its
employees as a great asset and accords high priority to training and development of its
employees. The Company recognizes that its human resource is its strength in realizing its goals
and objectives.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This report contains forward-looking statements extracted from reports of Government
Authorities / Bodies, Industry Associations etc. available on the public domain which may
involve risks and uncertainties including, but not limited to, economic conditions, government
policies, dependence on certain businesses and other factors. Actual results, performance or
achievements could differ materially from those expressed or implied in such forward-looking
statements. This report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements included
herein and the notes thereto. The Company does not undertake to update these statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To The Members of MRC EXIM LIMITED
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of MRC EXIM LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and =
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2020 and its and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant

Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAl’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Key Audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters
to be communicated in our report.

—
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Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response
Sr.No
1. Evaluation of uncertain tax positions Our audit procedures, among other
The company has material uncertain tax things, included the
positions including matters which involves following:
significant judgment to determine the possible | (a)Obtained details of completed tax
outcome of these disputes. assessments and demands during the
year ended march 31 2020 from
Refer note in Significant accou nting policy management,
(b) We involved our internal tax
experts to challenge the
management's underlying
assumptions in estimating the tax
provision and the possible outcome of
the disputes.
(c)Our internal tax experts also
considered legal precedence and other
rulings in evaluating management's
position on these uncertain tax
positions.
(d) We considered the effect of new
information in respect of uncertain tax
positions as at 31st March ,2020 to
evaluate whether any change was
required to management's position on
these uncertainties
2. Loans & Advances and Interest Receivable We evaluated the company's policies
The balance of Loans and advances processes and controls relating to the
as at 31 march 2020 amounted to Rs. 5.16 monitoring of Loans and advances and
crores which forms 36.07% of the Total Assets | Interest Receivable and review of
and as such is a significant part of the | credit risks of customers. our audit
company’s total assets. procedures included amongst others
evaluating management's assessment
The Interest Receivable amounted to Rs. 1.65 | of the credit review procedures. We
crore which forms 9.42% of the company’s | also obtained confirmations of the
total revenue in addition to Trading activity. Advances and also verified the TDS
reflected by the Income Tax under
26AS.
3. Allowance for credit losses Principal Audit Procedures

The Company determines the allowance for credit
losses based on historical loss experience adjusted
to reflect current and estimated future economic
conditions.

Our audit procedures related to the
allowance for credit losses for trade
receivables and unbilled revenue included
the following, among others:




The Company considered current and anticipated
future economic conditions relating to industries the
Company deals with. In calculating expected credit
loss, the Company has also considered credit
reports and other related credit information for its
customers to estimate the probability of default in
future and has taken into account estimates of
possible effect from the pandemic relating to
COVID -19.

We tested the effectiveness of controls
over the (1) development of the
methodology for the allowance for credit
losses, including consideration of the
current and estimated future economic
conditions (2) completeness and accuracy
of information used in the estimation of
probability of default and (3) computation
of the allowance for credit losses.

We identified allowance for credit losses as a key
audit matter because the Company exercises
significant judgment in calculating the expected
credit losses.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business
Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not
include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance total income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India.




This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

-

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material'if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.



¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements il the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters.

We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication e

i




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in term of sub- section (11) of the section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

b) The Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement of Cash
Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A &B".

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - refer note no.38 to the
statements.



ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transfer to the
investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For A. Puri& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108231W
ASHOK PURI
f‘v
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 13203
UDIN NO: 20013203AAAAAK6207

Place : Mumbai.
Date : 30-July-2020




ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to paragraph (10) (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’
of our report of even date to the member of MRC EXIM LIMITED, Mumbai on the
Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub — section 3 of Section 143
of the Act
1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of (‘the
Company’) MRC EXIM LIMITED, Mumbai as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, Implementation and maintenance of adequate
Internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting baséd on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and
both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.



4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and thes
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financiat
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exits, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the Standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
systems over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
6. A company’s internal financial control over-financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Standalone financial statement for external purpose in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

i.  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

ii. ~ Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Standalone financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

iii. ~ Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.




Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all materials respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020 based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India.

For A. Puri& Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 108231W
IE;L.._ “
ASHOK PURI
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 13203

UDIN NO:20013203AAAAAK6207

Place : Mumbai.
Date : 30-July-2020.
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to paragraph (9) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ of
our report of even date to the member of MRC EXIM LIMITED, Mumbai on the
Standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020)

In respect of Fixed Assets:

d.

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation, of fixed assets.

The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
Management during the year, and no material discrepancies have been
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification
Is reasonable.

In respect of Inventories:

The provisions of Clause 3(ii) of the said Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,

firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause (iii) (a) to paragraph 3 of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

iv.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to loans, investments,
guarantees and security made.

According to the information and explanations given to us and in our
opinion, the company has not accepted any deposits from the public and
hence the directives issued by the Reserve bank of India and the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act
and Companies (Acceptance of deposit) Rule 2014 with regard to the
deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the acts and the rules framed
there under to the extent notified.



The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of
cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any of
the products of the Company.

vii. In respect of statutory dues:

a)According to the information and Explanation given to us and records of the
Company as produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the company is regular
in depositing the undisputed statutory dues in respect of Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Service-tax, Goods & Services Tax Act, cess and any other material statutory
dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities. '

b) As explained to us, the Company did not have any statutory disputed amounts
payable in respect of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service tax, Goods & Services Tax
Act, and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2020 for a

| period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

| viii. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information

\ and Explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans

| or borrowings to any financial institution or bank or Government or dues to
debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

. ix. The Company has not raised any amount by way of initial public offer.

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

xi. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act.

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance
with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related
party transactions have been disclosed to the financial statements as required
under Accounting Standard (AS 18) Related Party disclosures specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.



Xiv.

XVi.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not entered into non cash transactions with its director(s)
[and/or] persons connected with him, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xv)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

For A. Puri& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 108231W
iq\,
ASHOK PURI
(Proprietor)
Membership No. 13203
UDIN NO: 20013203AAAAAK6207
Place : Mumbai.
Date : 30-July-2020.



MRC EXIM LIMITED
Cin No : L74999MH2015PLC269095
Balance Sheet as at 31th March 2020

Tarticitars Note No. 31st MARCH 2020 31st MARCH 2019
AND LIABILITIES
areholders’ funds
{a) Share capital 1 104,209,000 104,209,000
(b) Reservesand surplus 2 17,302,140 16,587,617
{c) Money received against share warrants
2|Share application money pending allotment
3|Non-current liabilities -
{a) Long-term borrowings = .
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 110,053 110,053
(c) Other Long term liabilities
{d) Long-term provisions
4|Current liabilities
{a) Short-term borrowings 3 4,316,193 23,708,927
(b) Trade paypbles 4 16,745,370 6,410,123
(c) Short-term provisions 5 367,922 955,778
TOTAL 143,050,678 151,981,498
Il.  [|ASSETS
Non-current assets
1|{a) Fixed assets 6 535,077 1,444,606
(i} Tangible assets
(i) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-progress
(iv) Intangible assets under development
(b) Non-current investments 7 11,250,000 11,303,150
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d) Leng-term loans and advances
{e) Other non-current assets
2|Current assets
(8) Currentinvestments
(b) Inventories - 2
(¢} Trade receivables . 8 46,918,238 55,942,376
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 9 3,036,101 95,575
(e) Short-term loans and advances 10 51,600,000 69,733,241
(f]  Other current assets 11 29,711,262 13,462,550
TOTAL 143,050,678 151,981,498

See accompnying notes to the fianancial statements

As per our report on Balance Sheet

For A. Puri & Co For MRC EXIM LIMITED
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No : 108231W)

. o @

(Ashok Puri ) v 1,-1 ' Lo T Jikesh Kiritbhai Shah Kirit Kumar Shah
Proprietor (Director) (Director)
(Membership No : 13203) DIN No: 02809371 DIN No: 02764071
DDLN No: QooBQDBHHHM Ke20F

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30-06-2020
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MRC EXIM LIMITED

Cin No : L74999MH2015PLC269095

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2020

NOTE1  SHARE CAPITAL

31/03/2020 31/03/2019
10,.50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 105,000,000 105,000,000
1,04,20,500 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 104,209,000 104,209,000
29,68,360 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
(Bonus Share Allotted in the Ratio of 3 shares for every 2 Shares held)
Subscribed & Paid up
1,04,20,900 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each
(29,68,360 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 104,209,000 104,209,000
Total 104,209,000 104,209,000
Reconciliation of Equity Shares Outstading at the beginning and at the end of the Year
Particular 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Equity Shares:
At the Beginning of the Period 10,420,900 2,968,360
Issued during the year as fully Paid - 3,000,000
Bonus Shares issued during the year - 4,452,540
Dutstandiﬁg at the end of the Year 10,420,900 2,968,360
Total 10,420,900 10,420,900
Reserves & Surplus
Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Share Premium
Opening balance 14,250,000 14,250,000
Additions - -
Less : Capitalisation = -
Closing Balance 14,250,000 14,250,000
Profit & Loss Account  «
Opening balance 2,337,617 886,214
{+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 714,523 1,447,978
Adjustment of Reserve & Surplus on a/c of Depreciation 3,425
Closing Balance 3,052,140 2,337,617
Total 17,302,140 16,587,617
Note 3
Short Term Borrowings
Short Term Borrowings 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Bank Overdraft - 9,254,034
unsecured loan 4,316,193 14,454,893
4,316,193 23,708,927
Note 4
Trade Payables
Trade Payables 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Sundry Creditors 16,745,370 6,410,123
Others -
Total 16,745,370 6,410,123
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Note 5
Short Term Provisions
Short Term Borrowings 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Provisions 224,388 -
Provisions for expenses 26,750 860,940
Gst payable 83,452 23,718
Tds Payable 33,332 71,120
367,922 955,778
Note 7
Non Current Investments
Non Current Investments 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Investment in 4,50,000 Equity shares of AA Plus Tradelink Limitedv(Rs. 11,250,000 11,250,000
Fixed Deposit With Bank 53,150
Total 11,250,000 11,303,150
Note 8
Trade Receivables
Trade Receivables 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Outstanding for more than 6 months 18,638,036 9,704,422
Others 28,280,202 46,237,954
Total 46,918,238 55,942,376
Note 09
Cash & Cash Equivalents '
Cash and cash equivalents 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
A. Cash on hand 3,025,104 95,575
B. Bank Balances 10,997 -
Total 3,036,101 95,575
Note 10
iort Term Loans & Advances As at 31st March
Short Term Loans & Advances 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Short Term Loans & Advances 51,600,000 69,733,241
Total 51,600,000 69,733,241
Note 11
Other Current Assets As at 31st March
Other Current Assets 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
Tax Deducted At source 1,338,352 763,550
Less : Provision for Tax 672,440 276,000
665,912 487,550
Other current Assets 16,520,350 -
Security Deposit 12,525,000 12,975,000
Total 29,711,262 13,462,550
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MRC EXIM LIMITED
Cin No : L74999MH2015PLC269095
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED AS ON 31.03.2020

Refer Note | for the Year ending For the year endes
Particulars
No. 31st March 2020 31st Mn‘
I.|Revenue from operations 12 169,200,929 123,248 354
I1.|Other income 13 5,847,403 65860312
Il.|Total Income 175,048,332 130,108 555
IV.|Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 14 168,234,955 121,358 42+
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and -
Stock-in-Trade 772,286
Employee benefits expense 15 2,453,275 3,718,523
Finance costs 16 252,640 551,988
Depreciation 6 909,530 147 881
Other expenses 17 2,086,969 2,098,186
Total expenses 173,937,369 128,648,284
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (1ll-
V.[IV) 1,110,963 1,460,382
VI.|Exceptional items
VIl.|Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 1,110,963 1,460,382
VIII.|Extraordinary Items
Public Issue Expenses :
IX.|Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 1,110,963 1,460,382
X|Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 396,440 276,000
(2) Deferred tax - -270,891
(3) Short Provision of earlier Years - 7,295
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-
XI1|VIi) 714,523 1,447,979
XIl|Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations
Xl Tax expense of discontinuing operations
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-
XIV{XII1)
XV|Profit (Loss) for the period (X! + XIV) 714,523 1,447,979
XVI|Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 0.07 0.14
(2) Diluted 0.07 0.14

See accompnying notes to the fianancial statements
As per our report of even date

For A Puri & Co,

Chartered Accountants

(Regn No 108231W)

bt A.ﬂnlw

(Ashok Puri)
Proprietor

(M. No. 13203)
Place : Mumbai
Date :30-06-2020

DDIN No:20013203 ARAAAKE26+

For MRC EXIM LIMITED

likesh Kiritbhai Shah
(Director)
DIN No 02809371

Kirit Kumar Shah
(Director)
DIN No 02764071




RC EXIM LIMITED

MRC EXIM LIMITED
Cin No : L74999MH201 5PLC269095

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2020

For the Financial Year ended

NOTE 12
SR No Revenue from Operations 31th March 2020 31st March 2019
1 |5ale of Products 168,585,309 122,355,159
2 |G5T 30,345,354 22,214,811
Commiission Income 615,620 893,185
TOTAL 199,546,283 145,463,165
Less: Gst 30,345,354 22,214,811
Total 169,200,929 123,248,354
NOTE 13 For the Financial Year ended
SR No Other Income 31th March 2020 31st March 2019
1 |Discount & Rebate 4,743 24,398
2 |interest on Bank Deposits - 208,502
3 |Income Tax Refund - 21,470
4 |Interest on Advances 5,842,660 6,605,942
L Total 5,847,403 6,860,312
NOTE 14 - For the Financial Year ended
[_SR No Cost of materials consumed 31th March 2020 31st March 2019
1 |Freight & Carriage Inward 174,570 2,009,480
2 |Purchases 168,060,385 119,349,944
3 |GST on Purchases 29,670,558 18,805,583
Total 187,905,513 140,165,007
Less: Gst 29,670,558 18,805,583
[— Total 168,234,955 121,359,424
NOTE 15 For the Financial Year ended S
SR No Employee benefits expense 31th March 2020 31st March 2019
1 |Directors Remuneration a - 360,000
3 |staff Welfare Expenses 144,005 225,256
3 |salary Wages & Bonus 2,309,270 3,133,267
= Total 2,453,275 3,718,523
NOTE 16 For the Financial Year ended
SR No Finance Cost 31th March 2020 31st March 2019
1 |Interest on Loan 252,640 424,999
2 |interest on Bank Qverdraft 126,985
Total 252,640 551,984
NOTE 17 For the Financial Year ended
SR No Other Expenses 31th March 2020 315t March 2019)
1 Audit Fees 45,000 45,000
2 |Bank Charges 1,065 1,887
5 |Business Promotion Expenses 75,587 156,830
6 |Conveyance Expenses 164,973 233,820
7 |Diwall Expenses - 71,500
g |Electricity Expenses 57,048 80,800
o |Telepone & Mobile Charges 32,593 46,600
10 |Sales Tax / GST Paid -
11 |Office Expenses 175,651 263,450
12 |Office Rent 180,000 160,000
13 |Postage & Courier 32,000 49,100
14 |Printing & stationery 91,850 74,070
15 |Professional Fees 266,810 391,666
16 |Share Demat expenses 110,251 -
17 |Listing Fees - 29,500
| 18 |Retainership Charges 55,000
19 |Sundry Expenses 20,331 163,470
20 |Repairs & Maintenance 71,500 210,493
21 |Travelling Expenses 77,310 -
22 |Market Making Expenses 120,000 120,000
23 |Commission Expenses 500,000 -
L Total 2,086,969 2,098,186 |
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MRC EXIM LIMITED

CIN NO : L74999MH2015PLC269095

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNE

XED TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit /(Loss) Before tax paid and extra ordinary items 1,110,963 1,460,382
Less : Extra-ordinary items - =
1,110,963 1,460,382
Adjusted for : .
Interest on Loan ( Non operating) 5,842,660 6,605,942
Interest on FDR { Non operating) - 208,502
Depreciation & Public Issue Expenses 909,530 147,881
Operating profit/(Loss)before Working Capital Changes (3,822,167) (5,206,181)
Adjusted for :
Trade Payable 10,335,247 -4,706,698
Other Current Liabilities 5
Short Term Provision -587,856 -4,043,209
Inventory - 772,286
Short Term Loans & Advances 1,884,529 -10,033,118
Trade Receivable 9,024,138 -12,600,648
16,833,891 {35,81?,568)
Less: Taxes Paid (TDS) 396,440 763,550
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 16,437,451 {36,581,118}
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Other Non-Current Assets (Investments) 53,150 24,795,345
Interest on Investments (TDS) 5,842,660 6,814,444
TDS on Interest -763,550
Long term Loans Given
Shayt term Borrowings -19,392,736 6,822,639
Fixed Assets -1,365,000
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) [13,496,926} 36,303,878
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Share Capital -
proceeds of Share Premium -
public Issue Expenses = -
Loan from Director -
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) - -
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 2,940,525 (277,240]
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 95,576 372,816
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT 3,036,101 95,576
For A Puri & Co.
Chartered Accountants For MRC EXIM LIMITED

{Regn No 108231W)
v

(Ashok Puri)
Proprietor

(M. No. 13203)
place : Mumbai
Date :30/06/2020

UDIN NO:200

Tl

13203 ARA

e

Kirit Kumar Shah

Managing Director

DIN No 02764071

ApKG2067

Jikesh Kiritbhai Sha h

Director
DIN No 02809371
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MEC EXIM_LIMITED
it N ! SP
NOTE 7 : FIXED ASSETS
Amount in B3 _
DEPRECIATION | NET BLOCE.
SR RATE | i
NO. NAME OF ASSETS OF TOTAL Total Deprication Deprication Total Deprication assets
DEP. AS ON Before atter ason AS ON FOR THE AS ON AS ON AS DN
1/4/2018 180 days | 180 Days 31-Mar-20|  1/4/2018 YEAR 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-20 31/3/1015
1 | Computer 63.16% 545,584 - « ‘585,584 472,486 46,181 518,647 26,937 TILE
2 | Awr Conditioner 45.07% 34,062 . - 34,062 18,126 7,182 25,308 8,754 153
3 | Computer Software 63.16% 1,365,000 . 1,365,000 9,448 856,167 865,615 499,385 1355555
TOTAL 1,944,646 - - 1,944,646 500,040 509,530 1,409,570 535,076 1,888556




NOTES FORMING PART OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31-03-2020.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

L. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (Indian “GAAP”) under the historical cost convention on an
accrual basis in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards (AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the paragraph 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.The Financial Statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. All assets and liabilities have been
classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle (twelve
month) and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11l to the Act.

-

il USE OF ESTIMATES

Preparation of financial statement in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could results in differences between the actual results and estimates could result
in differences between the actual results and estimates which are recognized in future
period,

. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS AND ITS DEPRECIATION

Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Depreciation is provided pro
rata for the period of use on Written Down Value basis as per the useful life of the assets
prescribed under Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Assets Classification Useful Life
Computer 2 Years
Air Conditioner 14 Years

V. INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND AMORTIZATION

Intangible Assets are measured at acquisition cost less accumulated amortization of previous
years until the applicability of schedule 1l of Companies Act 2013, Therefore no amortization
has been considered due to the life of the intangible asset is more than ten years.




Vi.

VIL.

VIL.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is a indication that an asset
may be impaired. The recoverable amount is recovered on the cash flows that are largely
realizable from the asset which is considered for impairment. In cases where the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount or is nil, the asset is considered as
impaired and the asset written down to the recoverable amount. The amount written off is
reduced from the Cost of the Asset concerned and is Debited to the Profit and Loss Account
under the head “Bad Debts Written Off “ or “Impairment of Assets” under Administrative
and Other Expenses.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are classified into long-term investments as noncurrent investments.

Non-Current Investment:

Investments that are intended to be held for one year or more are classified as long-term
investments. Non-Current Investment are carried at acquisition/ amortized cost. A Provision
is made for diminution, other than temporary, in the value of Investment.

Current Investment:

Investments that are intended to be held for less than one year are classified as current
investments. Current Investment are carried at the lower of cost or fair value on an
individual basis.

BORROWING COST

Interest and other costs in connection with the borrowing of the funds made by the
company from banks /Financial institutions. Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they have occurred and are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit will flow to
the company and revenue can be reliably measured. Sales are recognized when significant
risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer which coincides with
delivery and are recorded net of trade discounts GST. Interest income Is recognized on time
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable rate,

RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Gratuity:
Gratuity liability would be considered only after the period when the Company would be

covered under the Definition of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity liability is a defined benefit
obligation and is computed on the basis of an actuarial valuation by an actuary appointed for




Xl

the purpose as per projected unit credit method at the end of each financial year. The
liability is so provided is paid to a Trust administered by the Company, which in turn invest in
eligible securities to meet the liability as and when it accrues for payment in future. Actuarial
gains / losses are immediately taken to the statement of Profit and Loss, Any shortfall in the

value of assets over the defined benefit obligation is recognized as a liability with a

corresponding charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

LEAVE ENCASHMENT:

The Company does not carry forward balance in Leave account as at the end of the Financial
Year. The Balance, if any, at the end of the Financial Year is paid along with the Payroll. In
case of resignation of an employee the leave salary is paid at the time of full and final
settlement.

TAXATION

Tax Expenses includes provision for current tax and deferred tax. Provision for Current tax is
made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting vear in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.Deferred tax is recognized,
subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the difference
between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT)
credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income-tax during the specified period. In the year in
which the MAT credit note issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"), the
said asset is created by way of a credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT
credit entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

PROVISION AND CONTINGENCIES

The company creates a provfsioﬁ when there is present obligation as a result of a past
event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a
possible obligation or a present obligation that probably will not require an outflow of
resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

B. CONTINGENT LIABILITY

in the opinion of the Management and on the basis of the Certificate provided there
are no Contingent Liability and Commitments as on the date of signing the Financial
Statement.




€ AUDITORS REMUNERATION
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Audit Fees 45,000 35,000

D. EARNING PER SHARE -
Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders, by weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. Numbers used for calculating basic and diluted
earnings per share are as stated below:
= Particulars For the year ended For the year ended |
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
Profit for the year 7,14,523 14,47,93?
Weighted average number of Equity shares 1,04,20,900 1,04,20,900

outstanding

Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Basic (Face value of Rs. 10

per share) 0.07 0.14
stock options/ performance share schemes - - ‘
Weighted average number of Equity shares (including 1,04,20,900 1,04,20,900 ‘

dilutive shares) outstanding

Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Diluted (Face value of Re. 10

|
.

per share) 0.07 0.14 ‘
E. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Gratuity

The Company is presently not covered under the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972
since the employee strength is less than 10. Further none of the employee have
completed Five years of continues service due to which Actuarial valuation has not
been carried out.

Leave Salary
The Company has a leave policy in place and the payment of the credit leaves

available of the employees are paid along with payroll in the month of March. Due




to the aforesaid reasons no provision made for leave salary during the financial
year Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the Statement of Profit &
Loss.

T DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT UNDER MSMED ACT, 2006

As per the details available with the Company none of the dues are payable to the
creditor who is covered under the MSMED Act, 2006.

G. RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE

As per Accounting Standard -18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India the related parties” transactions are disclosed as under: -

A)  List of Related Parties: - (as Certified by Managemen t)

- i.  Enterprises where control exists
NA

ii.  KeyManagement Personnel

Mr. Jitendra Jain Independent Director

Mr. Kirit Kumar Madhavlal Shah Managing Director

Ms. Nilamben V Mehra Independent Director

Mr. AnkurChoksi Chief Financial Officer
. Mr. Jikesh Shah Director

Mr. DikshaUpadhyay Company Secretary

B) Transactions during the year and balances outstanding as on 31° March,
2020 with related Parties were as follows:

Nature of
Relationship

Transaction

7,65,000 1,80,000

Mr. Kirit Shah Director Remuneration 1,80,000

MF.JikEShShahJ Director ) Loan
|

Mrs, Company Remuneration 1,20,000

DikshaUpadhyay Secretary

86,47,000

Mr Kirit Shah f Director I Loan Received

Mr Kirit Shah / Director

H. In the opinion of the Board current assets, Loans and Advances except to the
extent stated specifically are approximately of the values based if realized in




ordinary course of business,

I The Schedules referred to above are an integral part of Balance Sheet.

Product wise Purchase of goods traded is given below.

( Particulars

Inwards

Quantity

|

Rate Value

Aluminium Bars,Rods & Profiles of Aluminium
AlloysAluminium Section
Graphite Blocks and Plates

Graphite Flakes

Graphite Rod

Graphite Rounds and Blocks (Pcs)
Graphite Rounds, Blocks and Plates
Graphite Scrap

Nickel Powder

Tungstén

Tungsten (8101}
Tungsten Carbide
Tungsten Carbide Dust
Zirconium Alloys
Transport Expenses
Commission Income

172482.520kgs
69105.000 Kgs
64700.000 Kgs
19275.000 Kgs
1100.000 Kgs
71 Pe
200730.000kgs
34000.000 Kgs
35.000 Kgs
40.000 Kgs
2280.000 Kgs
1450.000 Kgs
3000.000 Kgs
34,000 Kgs

17898
225.04
332.95
4500
143 00
14842 2

5
34551
6837
1600 00
1200.00
79000
590 00
340 00
1600.00

|

30870254 85
38055900.00
21541550.00
867375.00
157300.00
1053800 00
69353460 00

2324500 00
56000.00
4800000

1801200.00

855500.00

1020000.00

54400 00
175715 50
0.00

168234955.15]

J. Effect of Covid-19 Lockdown

The outbreak of COVID-19 globally and resultant

business of the Company.

lockdown in many
countries, including from 25" March 2020 in India, has had impact on the

Consequently, The Company has recorded

transactions only up to 22-03-2020. However, interest receivable on loans

and advances given by the company have bee

n provided till 31-03-2020.

—




Event occurring after the date of balance sheet:-

The lockdown continues till 30-June-2020.The Company did not do any work
from 01-04-2020 till the date of these accounts. However interest receivable
on loan and advances given by the company continue to be provided for.

Interest receivable includes Rs.74,18,959/- due for more than six months.

For A.Puri & CO. BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF THE DIRECTORS

Chartered Accountants For MRC EXIM LIMITED

Tl

ASHOK PURI Kirit Kumar Shah
Partner Managing Director
Membership No. 13203

Firm Reg. No. 108231W DIN: 02764071

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/06/2020

LDIN No:2ps12203ARARA K6267F

s

JikeshKiritbhai Shah
Director

DIN: 02809371




